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Dear Andrew,

Thank you for your recent written questions asking what action | am taking to address
inequalities in access to phlebotomy services between health boards and across GP
practices?

Health Boards are responsible for the planning of delivery of services for their population,
the delivery of phlebotomy services is through a mixed model of GP practices, hospital and
community services.

Health Boards are also responsible for managing GP contracts and the services delivered
by contractors. Welsh Government have implemented the unified contract for GMS, a new
Assurance Framework has been developed with GPC Wales and the Health Boards, to
ensure a consistent approach to contract management based on agreed national dataset
and metrics.

Yours sincerely

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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